
 
 

 

 To: George Wyatt, Convener;  Craig Adams, Vice Convener;  Gerard Rattray 
(Representative of Holders of Premises Licences/Personal Licences); Inspector 
David Paterson (Grampian Police); Sandy Kelman (Alcohol and Drugs 
Partnership); David Wright, (Education); Kay Dunn (Children’s Services); Linda 
Smith (Health); Craig Cole (Samaritans); Garry Burnett, Mike Saint and Michelle 
Wall (Community Safety);  Allan McIntosh, Ken Eddie, Councillor Martin Greig 
(Representatives of Residents within the Forum’s Area); Barry Black and Callum 
Martin (Representative of Youth) and Diane Sande (Licensing Standards Officer).  

 
 

Town House, 
ABERDEEN Thursday, 18 April 2013 

 
 

LOCAL LICENSING FORUM 
 

 The Members of the LOCAL LICENSING FORUM are requested to meet in 
Committee Room 4 - Town House on WEDNESDAY, 24 APRIL 2013 at 2.00 pm. 
 
 
  

 
 

JANE MACEACHRAN 
HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES  

 
 
 

B U S I N E S S 
 

 1.1  Minute of Previous Meeting of 13 February 2013 - Ratification of Decisions 
Required as this Meeting was not Qourate in Parts  (Pages 1 - 8) 
 

 1.2  Minute of the Previous Meeting of the Sub Group of the Forum - 27 
February and 20 March  (Pages 9 - 16) 
 

 1.3  Agenda and Minute of Licensing Board Meeting of 5 March 2013   

Public Document Pack



 
 
 

  The agenda for this meeting can be found at: 
 
http://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=1
51 
 
 

 1.4  Workplan/Decision Sheet  (Pages 17 - 22) 
 

 1.5  Application Received for Becoming a Member of the Forum  (Pages 23 - 
24) 
 

 1.6  Submission to the Licensing Board - Statement of Licensing Policy - for 
information  (Pages 25 - 36) 
 

 INTELLIGENCE (TO INFORM THE WORKING GROUP OF THE LICENSING 
FORUM) 

 

 LICENSING OBJECTIVE 1:  PREVENTING CRIME AND DISORDER 
 

 2.1  Update from  Inspector Paterson, Grampian Police   
 

 LICENSING OBJECTIVE 2:  SECURING PUBLIC SAFETY 
 

 2.2  Update from Licensing Standards Officer and Councillor Martin Greig   
 

 LICENSING OBJECTIVE 3:  PREVENTING PUBLIC NUISANCE 
 

 2.3  Update from Unight Represnetative   
 

 LICENSING OBJECTIVE 4:  PROTECTING AND IMPROVING PUBLIC HEALTH 
 

 2.4  Update from Linda Smith, Public Health NHS Grampian, and Sandy 
Kelman (Alcohol and Drug Partnership)   
 

 LICENSING OBJECTIVE 5:  PROTECTING CHILDREN FROM HARM 
 

 2.5  Update from Children's Services Representative   
 

 MATTERS ARISING 
 

 3.1  Any Other Competent Business   
 



 
 
 

 3.2  Date of Next Meeting - 19 June 2013   
 

 
 

 
 

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk  
 
 
 
Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Vikki 
Cuthbert on 01224 522520 or email vcuthbert@aberdeencity.gov.uk   
 



This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 
LOCAL LICENSING FORUM 

 
 

Wednesday 13 February 2013 
 
Present: George Wyatt (Chairperson), Garry Burnett, Diane Sande, 

Inspector John Soutar, Heather Wilson, Sandy Kelman, 
Allan McIntosh, David Wright and Audrey Kirkpatrick. 

 
Also Present: Councillor Graham Dickson (as an observer), Vikki Cuthbert 

and Lynsey McBain 
 
Apologies: Gerard Rattray, Heather Manning, Barry Black and Shelly 

Wall. 
 

 
 
INTRODUCTION 
 
1. The Chairperson outlined how important it was for members of the Forum 
to attend as many meetings as possible, and noted that substitutes could be sent 
should a member be unable to attend.  It was highlighted that attendance at the 
last couple of Forum meetings had been very poor and as a result, meetings had 
not been quorate, and decisions could not be made.  Finally the chairperson 
reminded members that should they be absent for three consecutive meetings, 
that the Forum had the power to exclude that member on a permanent basis. 
 
The Forum resolved:- 
(i) to request that the clerk email all members of the Forum to remind them of 

the above and to ask that should they no longer wish to be a member of the 
Licensing Forum, to let the clerk know as soon as possible; and 

(ii) to otherwise note the information provided. 
 
 
 
MINUTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
2. The Forum had before it the minute of the previous meeting of 15 
November, 2012, which had not been quorate. 
 
The Forum resolved:- 
to approve the minute as a correct record. 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 1.1

Page 1



2 

MINUTE OF THE MEETINGS OF THE SUB GROUP OF THE FORUM 
 
3. The Forum had before it, the previous two minutes of the Sub Group of 
the Licensing Forum, from 13 December 2012 and 31 January 2013. 
 
Garry Burnett, as the chair of the Sub Group, explained that the Sub Group had 
initially been open to Licensing Board members to attend, however Board 
members had been advised that they should be in a position to consider the 
recommendations of the Forum without any involvement in the formulation of 
these. 
 
The clerk explained that a request had been received from Councillor Greig to 
join the Sub Group and the agreement of the Forum was sought for this proposal. 
 
Garry Burnett also provided a brief background of the history of the Sub Group 
and asked that the Forum delegate powers to the Sub Group to allow them to 
progress with the work they were currently undertaking, without having to seek 
approval for the Forum. Sandy Kelman explained that much of the work until now 
had focused on a template linking data of relevance to the five licensing 
objectives and the three strands of the Alcohol and Drugs Partnership strategy. 
 
Finally the Forum discussed the vacant position on the Forum and agreed that 
there was a need for a representative from off sales.  Diane Sande and George 
Wyatt agreed to send out the relevant application form to individuals they knew 
who were involved in off sales. 
 
The Forum resolved:- 
(i) to agree that Councillor Greig be added to the membership of the Sub 

Group; 
(ii) to delegate powers to the Sub Group to allow the Group to make decisions 

and finalise any recommendations to the Licensing Board directly, based on 
the new Statement of Licensing Policy, however, that the final submission 
be issued to the Forum for comments and information, prior to it being sent 
to the Board;  

(iii) that the template produced by the Sub Group be sent to all Forum members 
for comment after the meeting; and 

(iv) to request that the clerk send the relevant application form to Diane Sande 
and George Wyatt for further dissemination and to highlight that the closing 
date for applications would be Friday 5 April 2013. 

 
 
 
AGENDA AND MINUTE OF LICENSING BOARD 
 

Page 2



3 

4. With reference to article 4 of the minute of the previous meeting, the 
Forum had before it the minute of the Licensing Board of 11 December 2012, for 
information. 
 
Inspector Soutar asked a number of questions in relation to the Board, and noted 
that the Forum was in place with a statutory responsibility under the Licensing 
Act to keep under review the exercise by the Licensing Board of its functions 
under the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005.  Following this, discussions took place 
in relation to the two most recent review hearings which had been the subject of 
appeal.  It was noted that the Board’s decisions were defended by different 
solicitors to those present at the initial hearings and it was the view of the Forum 
that if this were to continue to be the approach taken, the Board would always be 
in a weaker position in defending any decision taken by it. 
 
The subsequent findings by the Sheriff Principal had been critical of the 
Licensing Board and the Forum wished to ask what steps were being taken to 
learn lessons to safeguard the Board’s position in the event of future challenges.  
 
The Forum resolved:- 
to request that a letter be prepared by the clerk for sending on to the Licensing 
Board raising the issues above; and that the letter be circulated to members of 
the Forum in the first instance for approval. 
 
 
 
WORKPLAN AND DECISION SHEET 
 
5. With reference to article 5 of the minute of the previous meeting, the 
Forum had before it an updated workplan. 
 
The Forum resolved:- 
to note the workplan. 
 
 
 
FURTHER OPTIONS FOR ALCOHOL LICENSING CONSULTATION 
DOCUMENT 
 
6. The Forum had before it a consultation document from Alcohol Focus 
Scotland on the further options for alcohol licensing. 
 
Sandy Kelman spoke in furtherance of the paper, and explained that he was 
working with partners to get a response in by the end of March and sought any 
assistance from members of the Forum.  Sandy explained that members could 
email him in order to contribute to the Alcohol and Drug Partnership (ADP) 
response. 

Page 3



4 

 
The Forum resolved:- 
(i) to note that the Licensing Forum would not be submitting an individual 

response; and 
(ii) to request that members contact Sandy Kelman to feed into the ADP 

response should they have any comments to make on the consultation 
document. 

 
 
 
EVALUATION OF THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE OBJECTIVES OF THE 
LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005 
 
7. The Forum had before it for information, an evaluation of and compliance 
with, the objectives of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, which had been 
published in November 2012. 
 
The Forum resolved:- 
to note the contents of the report. 
 
 
CIVIC FORUM MEMBERSHIP 
 
8. The Forum heard from the clerk, who advised that Mary Crawford was no 
longer a member of the Civic Forum, and as a result, would no longer be a 
member on the Licensing Forum. 
 
The clerk advised that the vacant position could either be offered to the civic 
forum to fill, or offered to another applicant from another area involved in alcohol 
licenses. 
 
The Forum resolved:- 
(i) to defer this item to the next meeting; however to agree in principle that the 

vacancy be offered to the Civic Forum to fill; and 
(ii) to otherwise note the information provided. 
 

AT THIS STAGE GARRY BURNETT LEFT THE MEETING, WHICH 
MEANT THE MEETING WAS NO LONGER QUORATE AND ANY 
DECISIONS FROM THIS POINT ON WOULD NEED TO BE RATIFIED 
AT THE NEXT MEETING OF THE FORUM. 

 
 
LICENSING OBJECTIVE 1:  PREVENTING CRIME AND DISORDER 
 
9. The Forum heard from Inspector John Soutar, Grampian Police, in relation 
to Licensing Objective 1, Preventing Crime and Disorder. 

Page 4



5 

 
Inspector Soutar advised that the Christmas period had been relatively quiet for 
the police force and the amount of serious assaults were decreasing every 
month.   
 
In relation to violent offenders, it was noted that there were 70 people deemed as 
high risk and these individuals were well known to the police.  The list of names 
had also been circulated to night clubs.  In July, 2012, 13% of assaults were 
carried out by individuals classed as high risk; however following work carried out 
by Grampian Police, this had recently been reduced to 2%.   
 
The Forum resolved:- 
to note the update provided. 
 
 
 
LICENSING OBJECTIVE 2:  SECURING PUBLIC SAFETY 
 
10. The Forum heard from Diane Sande, Licensing Standards Officer, (LSO) 
in relation to Licensing Objective 2, Securing Public Safety. 
 
The Forum heard that since the last meeting in November (a) there had been no 
Notices Issued, (b) 34 premises had been visited, (c) two review hearings had 
taken place and (d) monthly meetings were taking place with the LSO’s, 
Grampian Police and the noise pollution team.  
 
The Forum resolved:- 
to note the update provided. 
 
 

 
LICENSING OBJECTIVE 3:  PREVENTING PUBLIC NUISANCE 
 
11. The Forum noted that no update was available due to Shelly Wall 
intimating her apologies for the meeting. 
 
 
 
LICENSING OBJECTIVE 4:  PROTECTING AND IMPROVING PUBLIC 
HEALTH 
 
12. The Forum heard from Sandy Kelman, Alcohol and Drug Partnership, and 
Heather Wilson, NHS Grampian, in relation to the Licensing Objective 4, 
Protecting and Improving Public Health. 
 

Page 5



6 

Sandy advised that for the three months up to December 2012, there had been 
327 referrals to the service and 99% of these had met the target of being seen 
within 21 days of the original referral. 
 
Heather Wilson then spoke about a campaign by NHS Grampian to encourage 
women between the ages of 30 and 50 to “Drop a Dress Size” by reducing their 
alcohol intake.  The road show was due to visit Union Square on Friday 15 
February from 9-5pm. 
 
The Forum resolved:- 
to note the updates provided. 
 
 
 
LICENSING OBJECTIVE 5:  PROTECTING CHILDREN FROM HARM 
 
13. The Forum noted that no representative was present from Children’s 
Services at Aberdeen City Council. 
 
The clerk explained that a new representative was currently being arranged, 
following Mairi MacLeod’s change in employment. 
 
The Forum resolved:- 
to note the update provided. 
 
 
 
ANY OTHER COMPETENT BUSINESS 
 
14. The Chairperson declared the meeting open for any other competent 
business, whereby Sandy Kelman explained that he had received an email from 
Alcohol Focus Scotland with updates on work presently being carried out.  Sandy 
advised that the former clerk of West Dunbartonshire Council had prepared a 
guide for licensing clerks on the Statement of Licensing Policy and it would be 
available in the next few weeks.  Sandy indicated that he would send on the 
relevant document/toolkit to the clerk who could then send it to the Forum for 
information. 
 
In relation to Licensing Objective 5, Protecting Children from Harm, David Wright 
explained that a new Development Officer was to be appointed in the near future  
under the remit for Health and Well Being, and he suggested that the individual 
may be useful to the Forum for influencing schools and the policy delivery in 
schools including alcohol issues. 
 
Allan McIntosh highlighted that the Civic Forum had objected to two licensing 
applications for allowing children into premises for food, and wondered what the 

Page 6



7 

outcome of the applications were.  Diane Sande suggested that contact be made 
with her separately in regards to this issue. 
 
Finally, George Wyatt highlighted a problem with license breaches, and Diane 
Sande explained that George should contact her directly to discuss this. 
 
 
 
DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 
15. The Forum noted that the date of the next meeting was Wednesday 24 
April at 2pm. 
 - George Wyatt, Chairperson 
 
 
 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



LO
CA

L L
IC
EN

SIN
G 
FO

RU
M 
SU

B-
GR

OU
P –

 27
 FE

BR
UA

RY
 20

13
 

 
Pr
es
en
t:- 

 
 

Ga
rry

 Bu
rne

tt, 
Gr
am

pia
n F

ire
 an

d R
es
cu
e S

erv
ice

 (C
ha
ir) 

 
 

Sa
nd
y K

elm
an
, A

lco
ho
l a
nd
 D
rug

s P
art

ne
rsh

ip 
 

 
Lin

da
 Sm

ith
, N

HS
 G
ram

pia
n 

 
 

Na
tal
ija
 C
lar
k, 
Ch

ild
ren

’s 
Se

rvi
ce
s, 
Ab

erd
ee
n C

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 

 
 

Ke
n E

dd
ie,
 C
ivic

 Fo
rum

 
 

 
Co

un
cill

or 
Ma

rtin
 G
rei
g, 
Co

mm
un
ity
 Sa

fet
y P

art
ne
rsh

ip 
 

 
Vik

ki 
Cu

thb
ert

 an
d L

yn
se
y M

cB
ain

, A
be
rde

en
 C
ity
 C
ou
nc
il (
Le
ga
l a
nd
 D
em

oc
rat

ic 
Se

rvi
ce
s) 

 
 

 
Ap

olo
gie

s:-
  

Dia
ne
 Sa

nd
e, 

(Li
ce
ns
ing

 St
an
da
rds

 O
ffic

er)
, M

ich
ell
e W

all
 (U

nig
ht)

 an
d G

ram
pia

n P
oli
ce
. 

 To
pic

 
Di
sc
us
sio

n/D
ec
isi
on

  
Ac

tio
n B

y 
1. 

Int
rod

uc
tio
n 

Th
e 
Ch

air
pe
rso

n 
we

lco
me

d 
Na

tal
ija
 C

lar
k t

o 
he
r f
irs
t m

ee
tin
g o

f t
he
 S
ub
 G

rou
p. 

 N
ata

lija
 

wa
s 
the

 n
ew

 re
pre

se
nta

tiv
e 
for

 C
hil
dre

n’s
 S

erv
ice

s 
an
d 
rep

lac
ed
 M

air
i M

ac
Le
od
.  

Th
e 

Ch
air
pe
rso

n p
rov

ide
d N

ata
lija

 w
ith
 a 

sy
no
ps
is 
of 

the
 Su

b G
rou

p a
nd
 pr

ov
ide

d d
eta

il o
n w

ha
t 

the
 G
rou

p a
im
ed
 to
 ac

hie
ve
. 

 Th
e C

ha
irp
ers

on
 al
so
 ad

vis
ed
 th

at 
at 

the
 la

st 
me

eti
ng
 of

 th
e L

ice
ns
ing

 Fo
rum

, th
ey
 ag

ree
d 

to 
de
leg

ate
 p
ow

ers
 to

 th
e 
Su

b 
Gr
ou
p, 

wh
ich

 m
ea
nt 

tha
t t
he
 S
ub
 G

rou
p 
co
uld

 n
ow

 m
ak
e 

de
cis

ion
s a

nd
 ta

ke
 fo

rw
ard

 an
y r

ec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s t
o t

he
 Li
ce
ns
ing

 B
oa
rd 

ba
se
d o

n t
he
 ne

w 
Lic

en
sin

g P
oli
cy
, w

ith
ou
t h
av
ing

 to
 go

 ba
ck
 to
 th

e F
oru

m 
for

 au
tho

rity
. 

Co
mp

let
ed
 

    Co
mp

let
ed
 

2. 
Mi
nu
te 

of 
Pr
ev
iou

s 
Me

eti
ng
 

 

Th
e S

ub
 G
rou

p a
pp
rov

ed
 th
e m

inu
te 
as
 a 

co
rre

ct 
rec

ord
. 

 
Ly
ns
ey
 M
cB

ain
 

  
3. 

Da
ta 
Te

mp
lat
e 

Th
e C

ha
ir a

dv
ise

d t
ha
t fo

llo
win

g t
he
 la
st 
me

eti
ng
, S

an
dy
 ha

d p
rep

are
d a

 te
mp

lat
e i
nto

 w
hic

h 
da
ta 
fro

m 
pa
rtn

ers
 co

uld
 be

 in
co
rpo

rat
ed
.  I

t w
as
 ho

pe
d t
ha
t th

e d
ata

 pr
es
en
ted

 to
 th
e B

oa
rd 

wo
uld

 ac
t a

s a
 pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 m
an
ag
em

en
t fr

am
ew

ork
, a

s w
ell
 as

 gu
idi
ng
 an

y d
ec
isio

ns
 m
ad
e 

by
 it.
 

 Sa
nd
y 
tab

led
 a

 c
op
y 
of 

the
 d

ata
 te

mp
lat
e 

tha
t h

e 
ha
d 

po
pu
lat
ed
 a

nd
 th

en
 s
po
ke
 in

 
fur

the
ran

ce
 o
f t
he
 te

mp
lat
e. 

 S
an
dy
 n
ote

d 
tha

t t
he
 te

mp
lat
e 
wa

s 
ba
se
d 
aro

un
d 
the

 fi
ve
 

lice
ns
ing

 ob
jec

tiv
es
 bu

t a
lso

 fo
cu
se
d o

n t
he
 Al

co
ho
l a
nd
 D
rug

s P
art

ne
rsh

ip 
the

me
s o

f S
afe

r, 

        

Agenda Item 1.2

Page 9



   

2

To
pic

 
Di
sc
us
sio

n/D
ec
isi
on

  
Ac

tio
n B

y 
He

alt
hie

r a
nd
 R
es
po
ns
ibl
e. 

 S
an
dy
 w
en
t th

rou
gh
 ea

ch
 da

ta 
ite
m 

an
d a

dv
ise

d t
ha
t d

ata
 ha

d 
sti
ll t
o b

e r
ec
eiv

ed
 fo

r th
e m

ajo
rity

 of
 th

e i
tem

s. 
 H
e e

xp
lai
ne
d t

ha
t th

e S
co
ttis

h A
mb

ula
nc
e 

Se
rvi
ce
 h
ad
 in

dic
ate

d 
tha

t t
he
y w

ou
ld 

pro
vid

e 
da
ta 

ev
ide

nc
e 
for

 th
e 
las

t 3
 ye

ars
 o
n 
the

 
am

ou
nt 
of 
em

erg
en
cy
 ca

lls 
to 

the
 ci
ty 
ce
ntr

e d
ue
 to
 al
co
ho
l u
sa
ge
. 

 Th
e C

ha
ir t

he
n e

xp
lai
ne
d t

ha
t th

e f
ina

l m
ee
tin
g o

f th
e S

ub
 G
rou

p w
as
 du

e t
o b

e h
eld

 at
 th

e 
en
d 
of 

Ma
rch

, w
he
n 
the

 te
mp

lat
e 
wo

uld
 b
e 
fin
ali
se
d. 

 H
e 
su
gg
es
ted

 th
at 

it 
wo

uld
 b
e 

be
ne
fic
ial
 if 

the
 da

ta 
tem

pla
te 

co
uld

 be
 se

nt 
ou
t to

 th
e m

em
be
rs 

of 
the

 Fo
rum

 w
ho
 w
ere

 no
t 

pre
se
nt 

at 
the

 m
ee
tin
g, 

in 
ord

er 
to 

ga
the

r d
ata

 be
for

e i
t w

as
 fin

ali
se
d i

n M
arc

h. 
 M

em
be
rs 

co
uld

 th
en
 se

nd
 an

y d
ate

 ev
ide

nc
e t
o S

an
dy
 as

 so
on
 as

 po
ss
ibl
e. 

 Th
e 

Su
b 

Gr
ou
p 

the
n 

dis
cu
ss
ed
 h

ow
 d

ata
 c
ou
ld 

be
 c
om

pa
red

 a
nd
 w

he
the

r d
ata

 fr
om

 
pre

vio
us
 ye

ars
 w
ou
ld 

be
 us

ed
 as

 a 
ba
se
lin
e o

r w
he
the

r n
o d

ata
 fro

m 
pre

vio
us
 ye

ars
 w
ou
ld 

be
 pr

es
en
ted

 to
 th

e B
oa
rd.

  T
he
 op

tio
n o

f p
rio
riti
sin

g t
he
 da

ta 
the

me
s w

as
 di
sc
us
se
d, 

wit
h a

 
vie

w 
to 

en
su
rin
g t

ha
t th

e B
oa
rd 

foc
us
ed
 on

 pa
rtic

ula
r d

ata
 se

ts 
in 

ma
na
gin

g p
erf

orm
an
ce
 

an
d m

ak
ing

 fu
tur

e d
ec
isio

ns
. S

an
dy
 K
elm

an
 an

d N
ata

lija
 C
lar
k a

gre
ed
 to

 di
sc
us
s s

ep
ara

tel
y 

the
 d
ata

 re
qu
ire
d 
fro

m 
Ch

ild
ren

’s 
Se

rvi
ce
s. 

Th
ere

 w
as
 a
lso

 d
isc

us
sio

n 
aro

un
d 
so
me

 ke
y 

do
cu
me

nts
 w
hic

h c
on
tai
ne
d g

rea
ter

 vo
lum

es
 of
 da

ta 
wh

ich
 w
ou
ld 
be
 of

 in
ter

es
t to

 th
e B

oa
rd,

 
su
ch
 as

 th
e C

hil
dre

n a
nd
 Y
ou
ng
 P
ers

on
’s 
Au

dit
. In

 or
de
r t
o a

vo
id 

ov
erl
oa
din

g t
he
 F
oru

m’
s 

su
bm

iss
ion

 to
 th

e B
oa
rd,

 w
eb
 lin

ks
 co

uld
 be

 pr
ov
ide

d t
o e

na
ble

 re
fer

en
ce
 to

 be
 m

ad
e t

o t
his

 
ex
tra

 in
for

ma
tio
n. 

 In 
co
nc
lus

ion
, a

ll m
em

be
rs 

of 
the

 S
ub
 G

rou
p w

ere
 ha

pp
y w

ith
 th

e d
ire
cti
on
 th

e w
ork

 be
ing

 
ca
rrie

d o
ut 

wa
s g

oin
g i
n. 

 C
ou
nc
illo

r G
rei
g i
nti
ma

ted
 th

at 
he
 w
ou
ld 
lia
ise

 w
ith
 N
eil
 C
arn

eg
ie 

fro
m 

the
 C
om

mu
nit
y S

afe
ty 
Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 in
 re

ga
rds

 to
 an

aly
sin

g d
ata

. 
 Fin

all
y V

ikk
i C

uth
be
rt s

ug
ge
ste

d t
ha
t th

e r
ec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s f
rom

 th
e S

ub
 G
rou

p t
o t
he
 Bo

ard
 

be
 p
res

en
ted

 in
 a
 re

po
rt 

sty
le 

tem
pla

te,
 w

ith
 c
lea

r d
efi
nit
ive

 re
co
mm

en
da
tio
ns
 a
nd
 th

e 
Gr
ou
p a

gre
ed
 to
 th

is.
 

 

 Sa
nd

y K
elm

an
 

     Al
l m

em
be
rs 

   Sa
nd

y 
Ke

lm
an
/N
ata

lija
 

Cl
ark

 
         Co

un
cil
lor

 G
rei

g 
    

4. 
NH

S G
ram

pia
n 

Sa
nd
y K

elm
an
 ad

vis
ed
 th

at 
NH

S 
Gr
am

pia
n h

ad
 em

plo
ye
d G

rac
e B

all
 on

 a 
tem

po
rar

y b
as
is,
 

to 
as
sis

t w
ith
 th

e 
co
lla
tio
n 
of 

da
ta 

ne
ed
ed
 to

 fo
rm

 th
e 
ne
w 

Lic
en
sin

g 
Po

lici
es
 fo

r t
he
 5
 

Lic
en
sin

g B
oa
rds

 in
 G
ram

pia
n, 

an
d t

o h
eld

 gu
ide

 th
e w

ork
 w
ith
 th

e L
ice

ns
ing

 Bo
ard

s. 
 It 

wa
s 

no
ted

 th
at 
Gr
ac
e B

all
 w
ou
ld 
be
 in
vit
ed
 to
 th
e n

ex
t m

ee
tin
g o

f th
e S

ub
 G
rou

p. 

Sa
nd

y K
elm

an
 

Page 10



   

3

To
pic

 
Di
sc
us
sio

n/D
ec
isi
on

  
Ac

tio
n B

y 
5. 

Bo
rde

rs 
Lic

en
sin

g F
oru

m 
Sa

nd
y a

dv
ise

d 
tha

t t
he
 S
co
ttis

h 
Bo

rde
rs 

Lo
ca
l L

ice
ns
ing

 F
oru

m 
ha
d 
pro

du
ce
d 
an
 al

co
ho
l 

pro
file

, w
hic

h h
e w

ou
ld 
se
nd
 on

 to
 th
e c

ler
k, 
for

 di
ss
em

ina
tio
n t
o m

em
be
rs 
of 

the
 Fo

rum
. 

Sa
nd

y 
Ke

lm
an
/Ly

ns
ey
 

Mc
Ba

in 
6. 

Da
te 

of 
Ne

xt 
Me

eti
ng
  

Th
e S

ub
 G
rou

p d
ec
ide

d t
o c

ha
ng
e t

he
 da

te 
of 

the
 ne

xt 
me

eti
ng
.  T

he
 ne

xt 
me

eti
ng
 w
ill 
no
w 

tak
e p

lac
e a

t 2
pm

 on
 W

ed
ne
sd
ay
 20

 M
arc

h 2
01
3 a

nd
 re

pla
ce
 th

e m
ee
tin
g s

ch
ed
ule

d f
or 

28
 

Ma
rch

 20
13
. 

 

Al
l m

em
be
rs 

 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



LO
CA

L L
IC
EN

SIN
G 
FO

RU
M 
SU

B-
GR

OU
P –

 20
 M
AR

CH
 20

13
 

 
Pr
es
en
t:- 

 
 

Ga
rry

 Bu
rne

tt, 
Gr
am

pia
n F

ire
 an

d R
es
cu
e S

erv
ice

 (C
ha
ir) 

 
 

Sa
nd
y K

elm
an
, A

lco
ho
l a
nd
 D
rug

s P
art

ne
rsh

ip 
 

 
Gr
ac
e B

all
 an

d D
r M

ari
a R

os
si,
 N
HS

 G
ram

pia
n 

 
 

Na
tal
ija
 C
lar
k, 
Ch

ild
ren

’s 
Se

rvi
ce
s, 
Ab

erd
ee
n C

ity
 C
ou

nc
il 

 
 

Ke
n E

dd
ie,
 C
ivic

 Fo
rum

 
 

 
Co

un
cill

or 
Ma

rtin
 G
rei
g, 
Co

mm
un
ity
 Sa

fet
y P

art
ne
rsh

ip 
 

 
Dia

ne
 Sa

nd
e, 
Lic

en
sin

g S
tan

da
rds

 O
ffic

er 
 

 
Vik

ki 
Cu

thb
ert

 an
d L

yn
se
y M

cB
ain

, A
be
rde

en
 C
ity
 C
ou
nc
il (
Le
ga
l a
nd
 D
em

oc
rat

ic 
Se

rvi
ce
s) 

 
 

 
Ap

olo
gie

s:-
  

Mi
ch
ell
e W

all
 (U

nig
ht)

 an
d G

ram
pia

n P
oli
ce
. 

 To
pic

 
Di
sc
us
sio

n/D
ec
isi
on

  
Ac

tio
n B

y 
1. 

Int
rod

uc
tio
n 

Th
e C

ha
irp
ers

on
 w
elc

om
ed
 ev

ery
on
e t

o t
he
 fo

urt
h a

nd
 fin

al 
me

eti
ng
 of

 th
e S

ub
 G

rou
p a

nd
 

no
ted

 th
at 

a 
tre

me
nd
ou
s a

mo
un
t o

f w
ork

 h
ad
 b
ee
n 
un
de
rta

ke
n 
sin

ce
 th

e 
firs

t m
ee
tin
g 
in 

De
ce
mb

er 
in 

20
12
.  
He

 fu
rth

er 
we

lco
me

d b
oth

 G
rac

e B
all
 an

d D
r M

ari
a R

os
si 
to 

the
ir f

irs
t 

me
eti
ng
 of

 th
e S

ub
 G
rou

p. 

Co
mp

let
ed
 

2. 
Mi
nu
te 

of 
the

 
Pr
ev
iou

s 
Me

eti
ng
 

Mi
nu
te 

ag
ree

d. 
 Sa

nd
y K

elm
an
 an

d N
ata

lija
 C
lar
k a

dv
ise

d t
ha
t th

ey
 ha

d m
et 

in 
rel
ati
on
 to

 th
e d

ata
 re

qu
ire
d 

fro
m 

Ch
ild
ren

’s 
Se

rvi
ce
s. 

Co
mp

let
ed
 

3. 
Le
tte
r 

to 
the

 
Lic

en
sin

g B
oa
rd 

Sa
nd
y K

elm
an
 ta

ble
d a

 dr
aft
 le

tte
r w

hic
h i

f a
gre

ed
 w
ou
ld 

be
 se

nt 
to 

the
 Li

ce
ns
ing

 B
oa
rd 

in 
rel
ati
on
 to

 th
e n

ew
 S
tat

em
en
t o

f L
ice

ns
ing

 P
oli
cy
 (S

LP
). 
 S
an
dy
 ad

vis
ed
 th

at 
he
 th

ou
gh
t it

 
wo

uld
 b
e 
be
ne
fic
ial
 to

 s
en
d 
the

 le
tte
r a

lon
g 
wit

h 
the

 tw
o 
ap
pe
nd
ice

s 
to 

the
 B

oa
rd,

 fo
r 

co
ns
ide

rat
ion

 w
he
n d

raf
tin
g t

he
 ne

w 
SL

P. 
 T
he
 fir

st 
ap
pe
nd
ix 
wa

s t
he
 da

ta 
tem

pla
te 

wh
ich

 
inc

lud
ed
 a
ll o

f t
he
 re

lev
an
t d

ata
 fr
om

 m
em

be
rs 

of 
the

 F
oru

m 
an
d 
the

 S
ub
 G

rou
p. 

 T
he
 

se
co
nd
 a

pp
en
dix

 w
as
 p

rep
are

d 
by
 N

HS
 G

ram
pia

n. 
 T

he
 S

ub
 G

rou
p 

no
ted

 th
at 

an
y 

inf
orm

ati
on
 ha

d t
o b

e s
ub
mi
tte
d t
o t
he
 Li
ce
ns
ing

 Bo
ard

 by
 10

am
 on

 Fr
ida

y 1
9 A

pri
l. 

 Me
mb

ers
 th

en
 di
sc
us
se
d t

he
 dr

aft
 le
tte
r, a

s w
ell
 as

 th
e a

pp
en
dic

es
.  G

arr
y B

urn
ett

 ex
pla

ine
d 

tha
t it
 w
ou
ld 
be
 ve

ry 
be
ne
fic
ial
 to

 ha
ve
 a 

sim
pli
sti
c f
orm

at 
for

 bo
th 

the
 le
tte

r a
nd
 th
e d

ata
 so

 it 
wo

uld
 be

 ea
sy
 fo

r th
e B

oa
rd 

to 
rea

d a
nd
 un

de
rst
an
d, 

bu
t w

as
 sn

ap
py
 an

d h
ard

 hi
ttin

g a
t th

e 
sa
me

 tim
e. 

 G
arr

y f
urt

he
r n

ote
d t

ha
t th

e S
ing

le 
Ou

tco
me

 A
gre

em
en
t h

ad
 be

en
 m

iss
ed
 ou

t o
f 

the
 dr

aft
 le
tte

r a
nd
 su

gg
es
ted

 th
at 

ref
ere

nc
e b

e m
ad
e t
o i
t. 

           Sa
nd

y K
elm

an
 

 

Page 13



   

2

To
pic

 
Di
sc
us
sio

n/D
ec
isi
on

  
Ac

tio
n B

y 
 Fo

llo
win

g d
isc

us
sio

ns
, m

em
be
rs 

ag
ree

d t
ha
t re

fer
en
ce
 w
ou
ld 
be
 m

ad
e t

o t
he
 ap

pe
nd
ix 
fro

m 
NH

S 
Gr
am

pia
n 

in 
the

 le
tte

r t
o 

the
 L

ice
ns
ing

 B
oa
rd,

 b
ut 

wo
uld

 n
ot 

be
 in

clu
de
d 

in 
the

 
su
bm

iss
ion

 fro
m 

the
 Fo

rum
, a

s t
he
 w
ork

 w
as
 st
ill i

n p
rog

res
s a

nd
 w
ou
ld 
no
t b

e f
ina

lise
d u

nti
l 

20
14
. 

 

 Sa
nd

y K
elm

an
 

4. 
Da

ta 
Te

mp
lat
e 

Me
mb

ers
 di
sc
us
se
d t

he
 da

ta 
tem

pla
te 

wh
ich

 ha
d b

ee
n p

rep
are

d b
y S

an
dy
 Ke

lm
an
, fo

llo
win

g 
da
ta 

ev
ide

nc
e b

ein
g s

en
t o

n f
rom

 th
e v

ari
ou
s p

art
ne
rs.
  It

 w
as
 ag

ree
d t

ha
t a

 si
mp

list
ic 
wa

y o
f 

pre
se
nti
ng
 th

e d
ata

 w
ou
ld 
be
 be

ne
fic
ial
. 

 Dis
cu
ss
ion

s t
he
n f

oc
us
ed
 on

 ov
erp

rov
isio

n o
f p

rem
ise

s w
ith
 A
lco

ho
l L
ice

ns
es
 an

d w
he
the

r it
 

co
uld

 b
e 

su
gg
es
ted

 t
o 

the
 B

oa
rd 

tha
t 
the

 w
ho
le 

of 
Ab

erd
ee
n 

be
co
me

 a
n 

are
a 

of 
ov
erp

rov
isio

n. 
 M

em
be
rs 

dis
cu
ss
ed
 th

e 
ma

tte
r a

nd
 a
gre

ed
 th

at 
thi
s w

as
 fo

r t
he
 L
ice

ns
ing

 
Bo

ard
 to

 d
ec
ide

 a
nd
 it

 w
as
 fo

r t
he
 F

oru
m 

to 
pro

vid
e 

da
ta 

to 
hig

hli
gh
t o

ve
rpr

ov
isio

n 
thr

ou
gh
ou
t th

e c
ity
, h

ow
ev
er,

 to
 in
clu

de
 a 

rec
om

me
nd
ati
on
 to

 th
is 
eff
ec
t in

 th
e s

ub
mi
ss
ion

 to
 

the
 Bo

ard
. 

 Vik
ki 
Cu

thb
ert

 su
gg
es
ted

 th
at 

the
 le
tte

r to
 th

e B
oa
rd 

co
nta

in 
cle

ar 
rec

om
me

nd
ati
on
s s

o t
ha
t 

the
 Bo

ard
 w
ere

 re
qu
ire
d t

o r
es
po
nd
 to
 th
e F

oru
m 

wit
h y

es
 or

 no
 an

sw
ers

. 
 Fin

all
y t

he
 C
ha
ir a

sk
ed
 ea

ch
 m

em
be
r if

 th
ey
 w
ere

 co
nte

nt 
an
d h

ap
py
 w
ith
 th

e d
ire
cti
on
 th

e 
wo

rk 
un
de
rta

ke
n w

as
 he

ad
ing

.  A
ll m

em
be
rs 

ac
kn
ow

led
ge
d t

ha
t th

ey
 w
ere

 co
mf

ort
ab
le 
wit

h 
the

 w
ork

 co
mp

let
ed
 to
 da

te.
 

 Th
e S

ub
 G
ro
up

 re
so
lve

d:-
 

(i) 
to 

req
ue
st 
tha

t S
an
dy
 K
elm

an
 re

-dr
aft
 th

e l
ett
er 

to 
be
 is
su
ed
 to

 th
e B

oa
rd 

to 
inc

orp
ora

te 
the

 ch
an
ge
s s

ug
ge
ste

d a
t th

e m
ee
tin
g; 

(ii)
 
to 

no
te 

tha
t b

oth
 S
an
dy
 K

elm
an
 a
nd
 th

e 
Ch

air
ma

n 
wo

uld
 m

ee
t t
o 
fin
ali
se
 th

e 
let
ter

, 
be
for

e i
t is

 se
nt 

to 
me

mb
ers

 of
 th

e F
oru

m 
for

 en
do
rse

me
nt,
 be

for
e s

en
din

g o
n t

o t
he
 

Lic
en
sin

g B
oa
rd;

  
(iii
) 

to 
req

ue
st 

tha
t re

fer
en
ce
 be

 m
ad
e t

o t
he
 ap

pe
nd
ix 
fro

m 
NH

S 
Gr
am

pia
n i

n t
he
 le

tte
r to

 
the

 Bo
ard

, b
ut 

no
t to

 in
clu

de
 it 
as
 ev

ide
nc
e d

ue
 to

 th
e w

ork
 st
ill b

ein
g i
n p

rog
res

s; 
(iv
) 

to 
req

ue
st 

tha
t th

e d
ata

 te
mp

lat
e b

e i
nc
lud

ed
 w
ith
 th

e l
ett
er 

be
ing

 is
su
ed
 to

 th
e B

oa
rd;

 
an
d 

          S K
elm

an
 

        S K
elm

an
 

 S K
elm

an
/G
 B
ur
ne
tt 

  S K
elm

an
 

 S K
elm

an
 

 

Page 14



   

3

To
pic

 
Di
sc
us
sio

n/D
ec
isi
on

  
Ac

tio
n B

y 
(v)

 
to 

tha
nk
 ev

ery
on
e f

or 
the

ir c
on
tin
ue
d h

ard
 w
ork

 in
 un

de
rta

kin
g t
he
 w
ork

 re
qu
ire
d. 

Al
l m

em
be
rs 

5. 
Jo
int
 M
ee
tin
g 

It w
as
 no

ted
 th

at 
the

 la
st 

joi
nt 

me
eti
ng
 w
ith
 m

em
be
rs 

of 
the

 Li
ce
ns
ing

 B
oa
rd 

an
d L

ice
ns
ing

 
Fo

rum
 ha

d t
ak
en
 pl
ac
e i
n A

ug
us
t 2

01
2, 

wit
h m

ee
tin
gs
 du

e t
o t

ak
e p

lac
e t

wic
e y

ea
rly
.  A

s a
 

res
ult
, it

 w
as
 su

gg
es
ted

 th
at 

a 
joi
nt 

me
eti
ng
 co

uld
 p
ote

nti
all
y t

ak
e 
pla

ce
 in

 M
ay
 2
01
3 a

nd
 

De
mo

cra
tic
 Se

rvi
ce
s u

nd
ert

oo
k t
o i
nv
es
tig
ate

 a 
po
ss
ibl
e d

ate
 fo

r th
e m

ee
tin
g. 

 

  V C
uth

be
rt/
L M

cB
ain

 

6. 
Clo

sin
g R

em
ark

s 
Th

e C
ha
irp
ers

on
 on

ce
 ag

ain
 th

an
ke
d e

ve
ryo

ne
 fo

r th
eir
 tre

me
nd
ou
s e

ffo
rts
 in
 ga

the
rin
g d

ata
 

ev
ide

nc
e a

nd
 th

e w
ork

 un
de
rta

ke
n. 

 S
pe
cia

l th
an
ks
 w
ere

 gi
ve
n t

o t
he
 S
an
dy
 K
elm

an
 w

ho
 

ha
d b

ee
n i
ns
tru

me
nta

l in
 de

live
rin
g t

he
 da

ta 
ev
ide

nc
e r

eq
uir
ed
, a

lon
g w

ith
 th

e d
raf

t le
tte
r to

 
the

 Bo
ard

. 
 

 Al
l m

em
be
rs 

 

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



 
AB
ER
DE
EN
 LO
CA
L L
IC
EN
SIN
G 
FO
RU
M 

 
W
OR
KP
LA
N 
AS
 AT
 24
 Ap
ril,
 20
13
 

   Re
mi
t o
f L
oc
al 
Lic
en
sin
g F
oru
ms
 as
 se
t o
ut 
in 
the
 Li
ce
ns
ing
 (S
co
tla
nd
) A
ct 
20
05
 – 
ke
ep
ing
 un
de
r re
vie
w 
the
 op
era
tio
n o
f th
e A
ct 
in 

the
 F
oru
m’
s 
are
a 
an
d 
in 
pa
rtic
ula
r t
he
 e
xe
rci
se
 b
y t
he
 L
ice
ns
ing
 B
oa
rd 
of 
the
ir 
fun
cti
on
s 
inc
lud
ing
 g
ivin
g 
ad
vic
e 
an
d 
ma
kin
g 

rec
om
me
nd
ati
on
s t
o t
he
 B
oa
rd 
in 
rel
ati
on
 to
 th
os
e m

att
ers
 w
he
re 
the
 Fo
rum

 co
ns
ide
rs 
it a
pp
rop
ria
te.
  T
he
 A
ct 
do
es
 no
t e
na
ble
 a 

Fo
rum

 to
 re
vie
w 
or 
giv
e a
dv
ice
 or
 m
ak
e r
ec
om
me
nd
ati
on
s i
n r
ela
tio
n t
o t
he
 ex
erc
ise
 by
 a 
Bo
ard
 of
 th
eir
 fu
nc
tio
n i
n r
ela
tio
n t
o a
 

pa
rtic
ula
r c
as
e. 
 “C
as
e” 
is 
tak
en
 to
 m
ea
n a
n a
pp
lica
tio
n b
efo
re 
a B
oa
rd 
an
d i
n t
he
 in
ter
es
ts 
of 
na
tur
al 
jus
tic
e i
s a
lso
 ta
ke
n t
o m

ea
n 

ind
ivid
ua
l lic
en
se
d p
rem

ise
s. 
 Th
e p
ref
err
ed
 ro
ute
 fo
r c
on
sid
era
tio
n o
f c
om
pla
int
s a
bo
ut 
the
 ru
nn
ing
 of
 lic
en
se
d p
rem

ise
s i
s t
o w
rite
 

dir
ec
tly
 to
 th
e C
ler
k o
r D
ep
ute
 C
ler
k t
o t
he
 Li
ce
ns
ing
 Bo
ard
. 

 Th
e L
ice
ns
ing
 (S
co
tla
nd
) A
ct 
20
05
 re
qu
ire
s L
ice
ns
ing
 Bo
ard
s i
n e
xe
rci
sin
g a
ny
 of
 th
eir
 fu
nc
tio
ns
 to
 ha
ve
 re
ga
rd 
to 
an
y a
dv
ice
 gi
ve
n 

or 
rec
om
me
nd
ati
on
s 
ma
de
 to
 th
em
 b
y 
a 
Lo
ca
l L
ice
ns
ing
 F
oru
m 
an
d 
wh
ere
 th
e 
Bo
ard
 d
ec
ide
s 
no
t t
o 
fol
low
 th
e 
ad
vic
e 
or 

rec
om
me
nd
ati
on
 to
 gi
ve
 th
e F
oru
m 
rea
so
ns
 fo
r th
at 
de
cis
ion
, th
e B
oa
rd 
mu
st 
pro
vid
e c
op
ies
 of
 re
lev
an
t s
tat
ist
ica
l in
for
ma
tio
n t
o t
he
 

Fo
rum

 as
 it 
ma
y r
ea
so
na
bly
 re
qu
ire
 fo
r th
e p
urp
os
es
 of
 its
 ge
ne
ral
 fu
nc
tio
ns
. 

 Lic
en
sin
g S
tan
da
rds
 O
ffic
ers
 ha
ve
 a 
ge
ne
ral
 fu
nc
tio
n o
f p
rov
idi
ng
 to
 in
ter
es
ted
 pe
rso
ns
 in
for
ma
tio
n a
nd
 gu
ida
nc
e c
on
ce
rni
ng
 th
e 

op
era
tio
n o
f th
e A
ct,
 su
pe
rvi
sin
g c
om
pli
an
ce
 w
ith
 th
e A
ct 
an
d t
he
 co
nd
itio
ns
 of
 th
eir
 lic
en
ce
s b
y h
old
ers
 of
 P
rem

ise
s L
ice
nc
es
 an
d 

Oc
ca
sio
na
l L
ice
nc
es
 an
d m

ed
iat
e b
etw
ee
n c
om
mu
nit
ies
 an
d t
he
 tra
de
 or
 be
tw
ee
n a
ny
 tw
o p
art
ies
 w
he
re 
the
re 
is 
a n
ee
d t
o r
es
olv
e 

a l
oc
al 
pro
ble
m 
an
d d
ev
elo
p a
 lo
ca
l s
olu
tio
n. 
 LS
Os
 do
 no
t a
ct 
as
 “p
oli
ce
me
n” 
wit
h r
eg
ard
 to
 lic
en
sin
g b
ut 
the
y w
ill 
lia
ise
 w
ith
 th
e 

po
lice
 an
d o
the
r re
lev
an
t o
ffic
ial
s s
uc
h a
s E
nv
iro
nm
en
tal
 H
ea
lth
 O
ffic
ers
 in
 pu
rsu
it o
f th
e o
bje
cti
ve
s o
f th
e A
ct.
 

    No
 

Lic
en

sin
g O

bje
cti

ve
 

Up
da

te/
Ou

tco
me

/R
es

po
ns

e 
Re

fer
ral

s t
o L

ice
ns

ing
 B
oa

rd
  

or
 C
ler

k  
Re

co
mm

en
da

tio
n t

o 
St
ate

me
nt 

of 
Lic

en
sin

g 
Po

lic
y C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
(1)
 

Pr
ev
en
tin
g 

Cr
im
e 

an
d 

Di
so
rd
er 

 • 
Va
rio
us
 

Iss
ue
s 

aro
un
d 

   to 
req
ue
st 
tha
t F
ras
er 
Ho
gg
in 

    

 

Agenda Item 1.4

Page 17



 
2

No
 

Lic
en

sin
g O

bje
cti

ve
 

Up
da

te/
Ou

tco
me

/R
es

po
ns

e 
Re

fer
ral

s t
o L

ice
ns

ing
 B
oa

rd
  

or
 C
ler

k  
Re

co
mm

en
da

tio
n t

o 
St
ate

me
nt 

of 
Lic

en
sin

g 
Po

lic
y C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
alc
oh
ol 
mi
su
se
. 

co
nti
nu
e t
o l
iai
se
 w
ith
 th
e l
oc
al 

un
ive
rsi
tie
s 

an
d 

Ab
erd
ee
n 

Co
lle
ge
 an
d t
o f
ee
db
ac
k t
o t
he
 

Fo
rum

 w
ith
 a
ny
 i
nfo
rm
ati
on
, 

inc
lud
ing
 a
ny
 d
ata
 re
ce
ive
d 
in 

rel
ati
on
 
to 

the
 
Co
un
se
llin
g 

Se
rvi
ce
; 

 to 
req
ue
st 
tha
t 
thi
s 
ite
m 
be
 

ad
de
d 

to 
the
 
Ju
ne
 
20
13
 

ag
en
da
 fo
r d
isc
us
sio
n, 
no
tab
ly 

be
for
e 

Fre
sh
er’
s 

W
ee
k 

in 
Se
pte
mb
er;
 

 to 
req
ue
st 

tha
t 
the
 
Fo
rum

 
de
leg
ate
 th
e 
tas
k o
f lo
ok
ing
 a
t 

(1)
 sp
ike
s i
n t
ren
ds
 w
ith
 al
co
ho
l 

an
d 

(2)
 
ev
en
ts 

su
ch
 
as
 

Ha
llo
we
en
, m
ad
 F
rid
ay
 a
nd
 S
t 

Pa
tric
k’s
 da
y, 
to 
the
 S
ub
 G
rou
p 

of 
the
 F
oru
m,
 a
nd
 to
 fe
ed
 a
ny
 

inf
orm

ati
on
 
ba
ck
 
to 

the
 

Lic
en
sin
g B
oa
rd;
 

  

        Cle
rk 
to 
ad
d 
thi
s 
ite
m 
to 

Ju
ne
 20
13
 ag
en
da
. 

    Cle
rk 
ref
er 
thi
s t
o 
the
 S
ub
 

Gr
ou
p f
or 
ac
tio
n. 

(2)
 

Se
cu
rin
g P

ub
lic
 Sa

fet
y 

 • 
Fin
d 
ou
t f
rom

 c
om
mu
nit
ies
 

wh
at 

are
 
the
ir 
are
as
 
of 

co
nc
ern
. 

   

  Th
e 

Co
mm
un
ity
 

Co
un
cil 

Lia
iso
n 
Of
fic
er 
is 
no
w 
inc
lud
ed
 

in 
the
 d
ist
rib
uti
on
 li
st 
of 
the
 

Fo
rum

 
so
 
tha
t 
sh
e 

ca
n 

dis
se
mi
na
te 

a 
req
ue
st 

for
 

co
nti
nu
ed
 co
mm
un
ica
tio
n t
o a
ll 

        

 

Page 18



 
3

No
 

Lic
en

sin
g O

bje
cti

ve
 

Up
da

te/
Ou

tco
me

/R
es

po
ns

e 
Re

fer
ral

s t
o L

ice
ns

ing
 B
oa

rd
  

or
 C
ler

k  
Re

co
mm

en
da

tio
n t

o 
St
ate

me
nt 

of 
Lic

en
sin

g 
Po

lic
y C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
 • 
To
 re
ce
ive
 re
po
rts
 fr
om
 th
e 

Lic
en
sin
g 
Bo
ard
 c
on
tai
nin
g 

rel
ev
an
t 

sta
tis
tic
al 

inf
orm

ati
on
. 

  • 
Do
ors
 S
up
erv
iso
r 
W
ork
ing
 

Gr
ou
p 

                 

co
mm
un
ity
 co
un
cils
. 

Th
e 
Fo
rum

 a
nd
 B
oa
rd 

wil
l 

co
nti
nu
e 

to 
lia
ise
 
at 

joi
nt 

me
eti
ng
s. 
 A
n 
inv
ite
 t
o 
the
 

De
pu
te 
Cle
rk 
of 
the
 B
oa
rd 
to 

att
en
d 
a 
me
eti
ng
 t
o 
dis
cu
ss
 

inc
om
ing
 le
gis
lat
ion
 w
as
 m
ad
e. 

At 
the
 fir
st 
me
eti
ng
 of
 th
e 

Lic
en
sin
g B
oa
rd 
aft
er 
the
 lo
ca
l 

ele
cti
on
s, 
it a
pp
oin
ted
 on
e 

ad
dit
ion
al 
me
mb
er 
to 
the
 D
oo
rs 

Su
pe
rvi
so
r W
ork
ing
 G
rou
p. 
 As
 

a r
es
ult
, th
e B
oa
rd 
ha
d a
sk
ed
 if 

the
 Fo
rum

 w
ou
ld 
als
o l
ike
 an
 

ad
dit
ion
al 
me
mb
er 
on
 th
e 

gro
up
. 

 

       A 
me
mb
er 

wo
uld
 
be
 

all
oc
ate
d 
fro
m 
Un
igh
t a
nd
 

rep
ort
ed
 
ba
ck
 
to 

the
 

No
ve
mb
er 
me
eti
ng
. 

(3)
 

Pr
ev
en
tin
g P

ub
lic
 N
uis

an
ce
 

 • 
Im
pro
ve
 

int
ell
ige
nc
e 

in 
rel
ati
on
 to
 st
atu
tor
y b
od
ies
. 

  Th
e 

Fo
rum

 
is 

ga
ini
ng
 

ex
pe
rie
nc
e 

as
 
it 
co
ns
ide
rs 

top
ics
 a
nd
 in
pu
t f
rom

 F
oru
m 

me
mb
ers
 

wh
o 

are
 

rep
res
en
tat
ive
s 

of 
rel
ev
an
t 

 
 

Page 19



 
4

No
 

Lic
en

sin
g O

bje
cti

ve
 

Up
da

te/
Ou

tco
me

/R
es

po
ns

e 
Re

fer
ral

s t
o L

ice
ns

ing
 B
oa

rd
  

or
 C
ler

k  
Re

co
mm

en
da

tio
n t

o 
St
ate

me
nt 

of 
Lic

en
sin

g 
Po

lic
y C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
ag
en
cie
s. 

 T
he
 F
oru
m 

ha
s 

be
en
 

rep
res
en
ted
 

at 
co
nfe
ren
ce
s 

an
d 

tra
ini
ng
 

ev
en
ts 
an
d 
wil
l c
on
tin
ue
 to
 d
o 

so
.  

(4)
 

Pr
ote

cti
ng
 

an
d 

Im
pr
ov
ing

 
Pu
bli
c H

ea
lth
 

 
 

 
(5)
 

Pr
ote

cti
ng
 

Ch
ild
ren

 
fro
m 

Ha
rm
 

 
 

 
(6)
 

An
y 

Ot
he
r 

Co
mp

ete
nt 

Bu
sin

es
s R

ais
ed
 

 • 
To
 re
qu
es
t a
n 
ou
tlin
e 
fro
m 

the
 
Lic
en
sin
g 

Bo
ard
 
on
 

me
as
ure
s 
it 
wil
l e
mp
loy
 to
 

en
su
re 
co
mp
lia
nc
e 
wit
h 
the
 

fiv
e 

lice
ns
ing
 
ob
jec
tiv
es
.   

Th
is 
is 
be
ing
 a
dd
res
se
d 
as
 

pa
rt 
of 
the
 r
ev
iew
 o
f 
the
 

Sta
tem
en
t 

of 
Lic
en
sin
g 

Po
licy
.   
    
    
    
 

 

   Lic
en
sin
g 

Sta
nd
ard
s 

Of
fic
er 

on
e 
oth
er 

off
ice
r 
ha
s 
be
en
 

tra
ine
d 
in 
the
 L
ice
ns
ing
 A
ct 

du
tie
s. 
 O
the
r s
taf
f h
av
e 
als
o 

rec
eiv
ed
 
ele
me
nts
 
of 

LS
O 

tra
ini
ng
 
an
d 

thi
s 

sh
ou
ld 

fac
ilita
te 

a 
mo
re 

pro
ac
tiv
e 

ap
pro
ac
h 
in 
rel
ati
on
 to
 v
isit
ing
 

lice
ns
ed
 p
rem

ise
s. 
 T
he
 L
SO
’s 

Lin
e 
Ma
na
ge
r w
ill 
co
nti
nu
e 
to 

mo
nit
or 
he
r w
ork
loa
d 
wh
ich
 is
 

sta
nd
ard
 C
ou
nc
il p
rac
tic
e. 

At 
the
 jo
int
 m
ee
tin
g 
wit
h 
the
 

Bo
ard
 
on
 
23
/4/
10
 
it 

wa
s 

co
nfi
rm
ed
 th
at 
it w
ill 
co
nti
nu
e t
o 

mo
nit
or 

sta
tis
tic
al 

tre
nd
s 
in 

rel
ati
on
 to
 cr
im
e a
nd
 if 
po
ss
ibl
e 

he
alt
h 
an
d 
oth
er 
ind
ica
tor
s 
in 

ord
er 
to 
ev
alu
ate
 c
on
trib
uti
on
s 

to 
the
 
ac
hie
ve
me
nt 

of 
the
 

lice
ns
ing
 ob
jec
tiv
es
. 

 
 

Page 20



 
5

   
AC
TIO

NS
 FO
R 
LIC
EN
SIN
G 
FO
RU
M 
IN
  

AL
CO
HO
L S
TR
AT
EG
Y 2
00
9 –
 20
19
 AN
D 
IN
 AL
CO
HO
L R
EL
AT
ED
 D
ISO

RD
ER
 IN
 TH
E C
ITY
 C
EN
TR
E A
CT
IO
N 
PL
AN
 

 
(1)
 

Re
du
cin
g C
on
su
mp
tio
n –
 Th
e L
ice
ns
ing
 B
oa
rd 
wil
l c
on
su
lt w
ide
ly 
on
 sp
ec
ific
 m
ea
su
res
 to
 de
live
r a
nd
 en
ha
nc
e t
he
ir p
oli
cy
 

inc
lud
ing
 re
ce
ivin
g a
dv
ice
 fro
m 
the
 Li
ce
ns
ing
 Fo
rum

. 
 (2)
 

Pr
ev
en
tio
n (
a) 
– E
nc
ou
rag
ing
 de
ve
lop
me
nts
 to
 in
cre
as
e a
cc
es
s t
o f
oo
d a
nd
 no
n-a
lco
ho
lic 
dri
nk
s i
n c
lub
s a
nd
 th
e l
ice
ns
ed
 

pre
mi
se
s a
t n
igh
t in
 lia
iso
n w
ith
 U
nig
ht,
 th
e L
ice
ns
ing
 Bo
ard
 an
d C
ity
 C
en
tre
/Sa
fer
 Ab
erd
ee
n F
oru
m.
 

 (3)
 

Pr
ev
en
tio
n (
b) 
– R
ev
iew
 to
 es
tab
lish
 ho
w 
a m

ore
 pr
ev
en
tat
ive
 ap
pro
ac
h t
o o
ve
r-c
on
su
mp
tio
n o
f a
lco
ho
l c
an
 be
 de
vis
ed
 in
 

pa
rtn
ers
hip
 be
tw
ee
n t
he
 Li
ce
ns
ing
 Bo
ard
 an
d t
he
 tra
de
. 

 (4)
 

Pr
ev
en
tio
n (
c) 
– A
ttra
ct 
dif
fer
en
t ty
pe
s o
f p
rem

ise
s t
o o
ffe
r fa
mi
ly 
ori
en
tat
ed
 en
ter
tai
nm
en
t s
uc
h a
s l
ate
 ni
gh
t c
off
ee
 sh
op
s, 

ca
fes
, e
tc.
 in
 lia
iso
n w
ith
 th
e L
ice
ns
ing
 Bo
ard
, U
nig
ht,
 Sa
fer
 Ab
erd
ee
n F
oru
m 
an
d E
co
no
mi
c D
ev
elo
pm
en
t s
taf
f. 

   co
mm

itte
es

/ab
erd

ee
n l

oc
al 

lice
ns

ing
 fo

rum
/N

ote
s/w

ork
pla

n m
ay

 20
13
 

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 1.5

Page 23



Page 24



1

Our Ref.
Your Ref.
Contact
Email
Direct Dial
Direct Fax

LLF2011/03

Lynsey McBain
lymcbain@aberdeencity.gov.uk
01224 52123
01224 523931

16 April 2013

Councillor Marie Boulton
Convener of the Aberdeen City Licensing Board
Aberdeen City Council
Town House
Aberdeen

Dear Councillor Boulton

RECOMMENDATIONS FROM THE ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING FORUM
TO THE ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD

As you are aware, during 2012, the Aberdeen City Licensing Forum formed a
sub-group with its remit being to provide recommendations to the Aberdeen
City Licensing Board in relation to matters that it should consider in
formulating its new Statement of Licensing Policy (SLP), due for publication in
November 2013. I was appointed as Chair of this sub-group and have
convened meetings on a monthly basis between December 2012 and March
2013 in order to consider this issue.

On behalf of the Aberdeen City Licensing Forum, the sub-group now makes
eight specific recommendations (shown on pages 3&4). In making these
recommendations, it is worthwhile recalling that in previous correspondence
and discussion with the Licensing Board, there was already agreement
reached that:

� The Licensing Board endorsed the local Aberdeen City Alcohol &
Drugs Partnership (ADP) Alcohol Strategy.

The strategy has a number of strategic outcomes, which are
underpinned by the three key objectives: A Safer, Healthier & more
Responsible attitude to alcohol in Aberdeen and specifically;
The �Responsible�section, contains outcomes 3 &.4 - �promote and
support improvements in relation to upholding the five licensing
objectives� and �implement and monitor measures relating to
overprovision in city centre and community environments�.

Agenda Item 1.6

Page 25



2

� The Licensing Board endorsed the work done by the Licensing Forum /
ADP through the Aberdeen City Voice questionnaire (carried out in
2012) around off-sales of alcohol, and agreed that this would help
inform the development of the SLP.

This survey showed that 579 of the respondents (86.6%) considered
that in their opinion the amount of places to buy alcohol in their local
area was either �about right� or there were �too many�. Only a very small
minority (10 - equating to 1.5%) of the respondents said that there was
�too few�.

There is also merit in re-iterating evidence which supports that alcohol is
having a huge impact, not only across Scotland, but also within Aberdeen
City.

The Cost of Alcohol in Aberdeen City � Alcohol Focus Scotland (AFS)
AFS produced a fact sheet in 2012, which estimated the cost of alcohol in
Aberdeen City.

Health Service £10.11m
Social Care £12.19m
Crime £53.66m
Productive
Capacity

£44.96m

TOTAL £120.92m

This report estimates the overall cost per head of population, including wider
social costs as equating to £788 per year.

In 2008 the three Grampian ADPs, carried out an on-line survey regarding
drinking attitudes, in support of the Scottish Government�s Alcohol Awareness
Week. The responses from the Aberdeen residents (816) who completed it
showed that:

� 37% had reported experience of minor injuries related to their personal
alcohol consumption

� 13% acknowledged alcohol had been �detrimental� to their personal
health

During August 2010 an NHS Grampian Acute Sector Alcohol Audit report
stated that 47% of the 45 hospital wards at Aberdeen Royal Infirmary /
Woodend hospitals included within the survey had contained patients
admitted with pre-defined alcohol-related conditions (age range 19-76 yrs),
and that the length of the hospital stay for this cohort ranged between 15 to
140 days.

Page 26



3

In addition there is a significant body of research published since 2000 which
has found associations between the total number of licensed premises and
opening hours in a locality, and levels of alcohol harm. This shows that
greater access to alcohol is related to a range of health and other problems,
including: violence, alcohol-related traffic accidents, hospital admissions,
mortality, self-reported injuries and suicide, sexually-transmitted disease and
child abuse or neglect.1 Increased access to alcohol through reduced pricing
and increased availability (e.g. number of premises, opening hours), can also
lead to increased consumption and increased harm.

Furthermore recent research by academics at Glasgow University found that
people living in an area with six alcohol outlets or more can expect crime rates
twice as high as those in an area with only three. As a result the researchers
suggested that there needs to be limits set on the number of shops selling
alcohol in order to cut crime rates.2

Decisions on controlling the number and location of licenses granted across
Aberdeen city is something that the Licensing Board therefore urgently needs
to consider when drafting its SLP. In lieu of this, the Licensing Forum
would strongly suggest that Aberdeen City is currently overprovided in
relation to both on-sales and off-sales licensed premises and that this
should be clearly reflected in the overprovision section within the SLP. An
over-provision statement which identifies only specific areas to be over-
provided falls short of what is required as alcohol problems cut across all
sectors of society and are spread across the city.

Taking all of this into consideration, the Aberdeen City Licensing Forum now
makes the following recommendations to the Aberdeen Licensing Board.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. The SLP should contain an overview of the current local baseline
position in relation to the 5 Licensing Objectives, as well as
demonstrating the linkage of this to the local ADP alcohol strategy and
Community Planning Single Outcome Agreement. This overview
should capture Aberdeen city as a totality and not merely focus around
the impact of alcohol issues within the city centre alone.

2. The SLP should contain details of all the data and other relevant
information it has considered in formulating the policy.

3. The SLP should build a timeous reporting framework which
demonstrates how the implementation of the policy will progress and
promote the 5 licensing objectives.

4. The SLP should outline how the Licensing Board intends, on an
ongoing basis to gather, monitor and assess national and local data so

1 Alcohol Focus Scotland, Factsheet 1, [accessed 2/4/2013 http://www.alcohol-focus-
scotland.org.uk/licensing-toolkit]
2 Catherine Chiang Review of the Relationship between Outlet Density and Crime in NHS Greater
Glasgow. February 2010, updated June 2010

Page 27



4

that it can measure ongoing local performance of its policy against the
5 licensing objectives.

5. The SLP should state how often the Licensing Board will review its
performance against delivery of its SLP and the 5 licensing objectives.
This should be done, on a minimum, on a six monthly basis.

6. The SLP should explain how the Licensing Board intends to enforce
the policy.

7. In relation to data used by the Licensing Board for baselines, and
ongoing performance monitoring, the SLP should clearly show linkages
between the implementation of the policy, the 5 licensing objectives
and the local ADP alcohol strategy. An example of a possible template
for this purpose, with some potential data sources is shown at
Appendix A (attached).

8. Within the context of increased access leading to increased
consumption leading to increased harm, the SLP should state that
Aberdeen City is now overprovided in relation to both on-sales and off-
sales licensed premises and this should be clearly reflected in the
overprovision section within the SLP. Any further licensing applications
would therefore have to provide justification for any additional licensed
premise, which, if accorded, would be done so as an exception.

In relation to Appendix A, it should be noted that NHS Grampian is currently
doing further analysis of data in order to provide useful information and
intelligence to assist all five Licensing Boards with which it works across
Grampian. This work will be finalised later in the year.

The completion of this piece of work by NHS Grampian will miss the deadline
for informing the Aberdeen City Licensing Board�s draft SLP, but it is planned
that it will form part of the response to the draft SLP consultation process.

The Aberdeen City Licensing Forum would now want these recommendations
and the attached appendix to be considered by the Licensing Board when it
comes to discuss and agree upon a draft version of the SLP. The Aberdeen
City Licensing Forum would thereafter look forward to receiving an update
from the Licensing Board as soon as possible on the outcome of these
discussions.

Yours sincerely

Garry Burnett
Head of Aberdeen City Scottish Fire & Rescue Service, and
Chair of the Aberdeen City Licensing Forum sub-group

cc Eric Anderson, Depute Clerk to the Licensing Board

Page 28



1

A
p
p
en
d
ix
A

N
A
T
IO
N
A
L
L
IC
E
N
S
IN
G
O
B
JE
C
T
IV
E
S
/

A
D
P
A
L
C
O
H
O
L
S
T
R
A
T
E
G
IC
T
H
E
M
E
S

A
D
P
S
T
R
A
T
E
G
Y
►

S
A
F
E
R

H
E
A
L
T
H
IE
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
IB
L
E

A
B

C
L
IC
E
N
S
IN
G

O
B
JE
C
T
IV
E
S

▼
1.
P
re
ve
n
ti
n
g
cr
im
e
&

d
is
o
rd
er

A
1

B
1

C
1

2.
S
ec
u
ri
n
g
p
u
b
lic
sa
fe
ty

A
2

B
2

C
2

3.
P
re
ve
n
ti
n
g
p
u
b
lic

n
u
is
an
ce

A
3

B
3

C
3

4.
P
ro
te
ct
in
g
an
d
im
p
ro
vi
n
g

p
u
b
lic
h
ea
lt
h

A
4

B
4

C
4

5.
P
ro
te
ct
in
g
ch
ild
re
n
fr
o
m

h
ar
m

A
5

B
5

C
5

[It
sh
ou
ld
be
no
te
d
th
at
th
e
da
ta
sh
ow
n
in
th
e
fo
llo
w
in
g
pa
ge
s
is
no
tr
ig
id
ly
fix
ed
to
a
pa
rt
ic
ul
ar
ar
ea
an
d
ca
n
of
te
n
co
ve
r
m
or
e
th
an

on
e
se
ct
io
n]

Page 29



2

B
O
X

D
A
T
A

D
A
T
A
H
O
L
D
E
R

C
U
R
R
E
N
T
IN
F
O
R
M
A
T
IO
N
/

ID
E
N
T
IF
IE
D
T
R
E
N
D
S

C
O
M
M
E
N
T

A
1

�
N
um

be
r
/P

ro
po

rt
io
n
of
on

-s
al
es

pr
em

is
es

w
ho

em
pl
oy

do
or

st
ew

ar
ds

Li
ce
ns
in
g
B
oa
rd

T
hi
s
da

ta
no
tc
ur
re
nt
ly

av
ai
la
bl
e
to
Li
ce
ns
in
g
F
or
um

bu
ts
ho

ul
d
be

ac
ce
ss
ib
le
by

th
e

Li
ce
ns
in
g
B
oa
rd

�
N
um

be
r
of
of
fe
nc
es

un
de

r
th
e
Li
ce
ns
in
g
(S
)

A
ct
20
05

,s
ec
tio
ns

10
2;
11
1;

11
4;
11
5
&
11
6

P
ol
ic
e

20
09
/1
0
�
10

2
20

10
/1
1
�
30

0
20

11
/1
2
�
26

5
�

N
um

be
r
of

se
rio
us

as
sa
ul
ts
oc
cu
rr
in
g
in

lic
en

se
d
pr
em

is
es

P
ol
ic
e

20
09
/1
0
�
25

20
10
/1
1
�
12

20
11
/1
2
�
14

�
N
um

be
r
of

co
m
m
on

as
sa
ul
ts
oc
cu
rr
in
g
in

lic
en

se
d
pr
em

is
es

P
ol
ic
e

20
09
/1
0
�
41

0
20

10
/1
1
�
45

5
20

11
/1
2
�
44

4
�

P
ub

w
at
ch

sc
he
m
es

in
op

er
at
io
n
ac
ro
ss

A
be

rd
ee

n
ci
ty

P
ol
ic
e

20
09
/1
0
�
0

20
10
/1
1
�
1

20
11
/1
2
�
4

T
he
se

ty
pe

s
of

da
ta
pr
ov
id
e
an

in
di
ca
to
r
to
th
e

Li
ce
ns
in
g
B
oa
rd

on
ho
w
w
el
l

lic
en

se
d
pr
em

is
es

ar
e
be

in
g

op
er
at
ed

ac
ro
ss

th
e
ci
ty
.

B
1

�
T
ot
al
nu
m
be

r
an
d
ty
pe

of
al
co
ho

lp
re
m
is
es

in
A
be

rd
ee

n
ci
ty

Li
ce
ns
in
g
B
oa
rd

44
7
on

-s
al
es

lo
ca
tio
ns

18
8
of
f-
sa
le
s
lo
ca
tio
ns

T
ot
al
-
63
5

�
N
um

be
rs
of
di
ffe

re
nt

ty
pe

s
of
pr
em

is
es

in
A
be

rd
ee

n
C
ity
,e

.g
.P

ub
s;
cl
ub

s;
re
st
au
ra
nt
s;

su
pe

rm
ar
ke
ts
;l
oc
al
gr
oc
er

sh
op
s;
et
c

Li
ce
ns
in
g
B
oa
rd

T
hi
s
da

ta
no
tc
ur
re
nt
ly

av
ai
la
bl
e
to
Li
ce
ns
in
g
F
or
um

bu
ts
ho

ul
d
be

ac
ce
ss
ib
le
by

th
e

Li
ce
ns
in
g
B
oa
rd

T
he
se

ty
pe

s
of

da
ta
ar
e
ve
ry

re
le
va
nt

to
ov
er
pr
ov
is
io
n
in

th
e
ci
ty
.

Page 30



3

C
1

�
D
at
a
on
nu
m
be
r
an
d
gr
ad
es
ac
hi
ev
ed
of
�b
es
t

ba
r
no
ne
�a
pp
lic
an
ts
(a
s
a
pr
op
or
tio
n
of
al
lo
n-

sa
le
s
lic
en
se
d
pr
em
is
es
)

S
af
er
A
be
rd
ee
n

20
12
aw
ar
ds
�
11
go
ld
;1
0

si
lv
er
;4
br
on
ze
(t
ot
al
25
)

=5
.6
%

�
N
um
be
r
of
pr
em
is
es
lic
en
ce
re
vi
ew

he
ar
in
gs

ap
pl
ie
d
fo
r
un
de
r
Li
ce
ns
in
g
(S
)
A
ct
20
05
,

se
ct
io
n
36

P
ol
ic
e

20
09
/1
0
�
3

20
10
/1
1
�
11

20
11
/1
2
�
6

T
he
se
ty
pe
s
of

da
ta
pr
ov
id
e
an

in
di
ca
to
r
to
th
e

Li
ce
ns
in
g
B
oa
rd

on
ho
w
w
el
l

lic
en
se
d
pr
em
is
es

ar
e
be
in
g

op
er
at
ed
ac
ro
ss

th
e
ci
ty
.

A
2

�
S
er
io
us
vi
ol
en
tc
rim
e:

o
S
ob
rie
ty
st
at
us
of
ac
cu
se
d
/s
us
pe
ct
�

nu
m
be
rs
m
ar
ke
d
as
�d
ru
nk
;h
ad
be
en

dr
in
ki
ng
;d
ru
gs
�

o
S
ob
rie
ty
st
at
us
of
vi
ct
im
-
nu
m
be
rs

m
ar
ke
d
as
�d
ru
nk
;h
ad
be
en
dr
in
ki
ng
;

dr
ug
s�

P
ol
ic
e
/

C
om
m
un
ity

S
af
et
y

P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip

C
S
P
D
ec
20
12
re
po
rt
:

A
cc
us
ed
/s
us
pe
ct
�
38
%

V
ic
tim
s
�
40
%

�
C
om
m
on
as
sa
ul
t:

o
S
ob
rie
ty
st
at
us
of
ac
cu
se
d
/s
us
pe
ct
�

nu
m
be
rs
m
ar
ke
d
as
�d
ru
nk
;h
ad
be
en

dr
in
ki
ng
;d
ru
gs
�

o
S
ob
rie
ty
st
at
us
of
vi
ct
im
-
nu
m
be
rs

m
ar
ke
d
as
�d
ru
nk
;h
ad
be
en
dr
in
ki
ng
;

dr
ug
s�

P
ol
ic
e
/

C
om
m
un
ity

S
af
et
y

P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip

C
S
P
D
ec
20
12
re
po
rt
:

A
cc
us
ed
/s
us
pe
ct
�
62
%

V
ic
tim
s
�
36
%

�
D
om
es
tic
ab
us
e:

o
R
ep
ea
tv
ic
tim
s
�
nu
m
be
rs
m
ar
ke
d
as

�d
ru
nk
;h
ad
be
en
dr
in
ki
ng
;d
ru
gs
�

P
ol
ic
e
/

C
om
m
un
ity

S
af
et
y

C
S
P
D
ec
20
12
re
po
rt
:

A
cc
us
ed
/s
us
pe
ct
�
39
%

V
ic
tim
s
�
28
%

T
he
se
ty
pe
s
of

da
ta
pr
ov
id
e
an

in
di
ca
to
r
to
th
e

Li
ce
ns
in
g
B
oa
rd

on
th
e
im
pa
ct
of

al
co
ho
lo
n

vi
ol
en
ce
ac
ro
ss

th
e
ci
ty
.

Page 31



4

o
R
ep
ea
to
ffe
nd
er
s
�
nu
m
be
rs
m
ar
ke
d
as

�d
ru
nk
;h
ad
be
en
dr
in
ki
ng
;d
ru
gs
�

P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip

B
2

�
D
at
a
fr
om

S
co
tti
sh
A
m
bu
la
nc
e
se
rv
ic
e
re
la
tin
g

to
al
co
ho
l

S
co
tti
sh

A
m
bu
la
nc
e

S
er
vi
ce

*
(T
he

S
co
tti
sh

A
m
bu
la
nc
e

S
er
vi
ce

pr
ev
io
us
ly
su
pp

lie
d

da
ta
to
th
e
Li
ce
ns
in
g
B
oa

rd
,

w
he

n
it
la
st
re
vi
ew

ed
ov
er
pr
ov
is
io
n.

T
hi
s
sh
ow

ed
th
at
al
co
ho
lw

as
ha

vi
ng

a
co
ns
id
er
ab
le
im
pa

ct
on

th
e

se
rv
ic
es

th
at

it
de
liv
er
ed

)

T
hi
s
ty
pe

of
da

ta
pr
ov
id
es

an
in
di
ca
to
r
to
th
e

Li
ce
ns
in
g
B
oa
rd

on
th
e
im
pa

ct
th
at

al
co
ho

li
s
ha

vi
ng

on
st
at
ut
or
y

he
al
th
se
rv
ic
es
.

C
2

�
A
nn

ua
ld
rin
k
dr
iv
in
g
fig
ur
es

fo
r
A
be

rd
ee

n
C
ity

(c
on

tr
av
en

tio
ns

of
R
oa
d
T
ra
ffi
c
A
ct
19
88

,
se
ct
io
ns

-
4,
5,

6
&
7)

P
ol
ic
e

20
09
/1
0
�
38

5
20

10
/1
1
�
36

8
20

11
/1
2
�
38

1
�

F
ire

in
ci
de

nt
s
in
A
be

rd
ee

n
C
ity

at
te
nd
ed

by
F
ire

S
er
vi
ce

w
he

re
it
is
su
sp
ec
te
d
th
at

al
co
ho

l
/d

ru
gs

w
er
e
a
fa
ct
or

F
ire

S
er
vi
ce

~

T
he
se

ty
pe

s
of

da
ta
pr
ov
id
e
an

in
di
ca
to
r
to
th
e

Li
ce
ns
in
g
B
oa
rd

on
th
e
im
pa

ct
th
at

al
co
ho

li
s
ha

vi
ng

on
st
at
ut
or
y

se
rv
ic
es
.

A
3
/

B
3

�
A
be

rd
ee

n
ci
ty
de

si
gn
at
ed

pl
ac
e
of
sa
fe
ty

m
on
th
ly
av
er
ag
e
ad

m
is
si
on

s
fo
r
pe

op
le
fo
un
d

dr
un

k
&
in
ca
pa
bl
e

A
D
P

20
10
/1
1
�
59

.6
20

11
/1
2
�
68

.4
20

12
/1
3
�
56

.9
(t
o
D
ec

20
12
)

T
hi
s
ty
pe

of
da

ta
pr
ov
id
es

an
in
di
ca
to
r
to
th
e

Li
ce
ns
in
g
B
oa
rd

on
th
e
im
pa

ct
th
at

al
co
ho

li
s
ha

vi
ng

Page 32



5

on
st
at
ut
or
y

he
al
th
se
rv
ic
es
.

�
E
xc
lu
si
on

or
de

r
re
qu
es
ts
ad
de

d
to
po

lic
e

of
fe
nc
e
re
po

rt
s
an

d
nu
m
be

rs
gr
an

te
d
by

co
ur
ts

P
ol
ic
e

A
ug

20
09

�
Ju
ly
20

10
69

re
qu
es
ts
(1

gr
an

te
d)

A
ug

20
10

�
Ju
ly
20

11
15

3
re
qu
es
ts
(4

gr
an

te
d)

A
ug

20
11

�
Ju
ly
20

12
36

4
re
qu
es
ts
(2
1
gr
an

te
d)

T
hi
s
ty
pe

of
da

ta
pr
ov
id
es

an
in
di
ca
to
r
to
th
e

Li
ce
ns
in
g
B
oa
rd

on
th
e
im
pa

ct
th
at

al
co
ho

li
s
ha

vi
ng

on
st
at
ut
or
y

se
rv
ic
es
.

C
3

�
U
rin
at
in
g
in
pu
bl
ic
pl
ac
e
fig
ur
es

P
ol
ic
e
/

C
om

m
un

ity
S
af
et
y

P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip

C
S
P
D
ec

20
12

re
po
rt
:

20
11
/1
2
-
46
2

�
A
lc
oh

ol
ab

us
e
in
ne

ig
hb
ou

rh
oo

d
(P
er
ce
nt
ag
e

of
pe
op

le
sp
on
ta
ne
ou

sl
y
re
po

rt
in
g
'a
lc
oh

ol
ab

us
e'
as

a
ne
ga
tiv
e
as
pe

ct
of

th
ei
r

ne
ig
hb

ou
rh
oo
d)

N
at
io
na

lS
co
tti
sh

H
ou

se
ho
ld

S
ur
ve
y

A
w
ai
tin
g
ne

xt
N
S
H
S
da

ta
.

T
he
se

ty
pe

s
of

da
ta
pr
ov
id
e
an

in
di
ca
to
r
to
th
e

Li
ce
ns
in
g
B
oa
rd

on
th
e
im
pa

ct
th
at

al
co
ho

li
s
ha

vi
ng

or
is
pe

rc
ei
ve
d
to

ha
ve

on
th
e

ge
ne

ra
lp
ub
lic
.

A
4

�
A
lc
oh

ol
re
la
te
d
at
te
nd
an
ce
s
at
th
e
A
cc
id
en

t&
E
m
er
ge
nc
y

N
H
S
G
ra
m
pi
an

*

�
N
um

be
rs
of
al
co
ho
l�
br
ie
fi
nt
er
ve
nt
io
ns
�c
ar
rie
d

ou
t
by

ci
ty
G
P
pr
ac
tic
es

N
H
S
G
ra
m
pi
an

20
09
/1
0
�
14

66
20

10
/1
1
�
34

73
20

11
/1
3
�
34

97

T
he
se

ty
pe

s
of

da
ta
pr
ov
id
e
an

in
di
ca
to
r
to
th
e

Li
ce
ns
in
g
B
oa
rd

on
th
e
im
pa

ct
th
at

al
co
ho

li
s
ha

vi
ng

on
st
at
ut
or
y

he
al
th
se
rv
ic
es
.

Page 33



6

B
4

�
A
ve
ra
ge

m
on

th
ly
re
fe
rr
al
ra
te

to
th
e
C
ity

In
te
gr
at
ed

A
lc
oh
ol
S
er
vi
ce

(I
A
S
)

N
H
S
G
ra
m
pi
an

S
in
ce

20
11

av
er
ag
e
m
on

th
ly

ra
te

to
IA
S
ha

s
be
en

80
(in

20
11
,7
0.
6%

of
th
e
re
fe
rr
al
s

ca
m
e
fr
om

de
pr
iv
at
io
n
ar
ea

s,
co
de
d
4,
5
&
6

-
i.e
.m

os
t

de
pr
iv
ed

ar
ea

s
of

ci
ty
).

R
ef
er
ra
ls
ar
e
ho

w
ev
er

be
in
g

re
ce
iv
ed

by
th
e
IA
S
fr
om

al
l

ne
ig
hb

ou
rh
oo
ds

ac
ro
ss

th
e

ci
ty
.

�
A
lc
oh

ol
re
la
te
d
ho

sp
ita
la
dm

is
si
on
s
(r
at
es

pe
r

10
0,
00

0
po
pu

la
tio
n)

In
fo
rm

at
io
n

S
er
vi
ce
s
D
iv
is
io
n,

H
ea

lth
S
co
tla
nd

*

�
A
lc
oh

ol
re
la
te
d
m
or
ta
lit
y
(r
at
es

pe
r
10
0,
00
0

po
pu
la
tio
n)

In
fo
rm

at
io
n

S
er
vi
ce
s
D
iv
is
io
n,

H
ea

lth
S
co
tla
nd

*

T
he
se

ty
pe

s
of

da
ta
pr
ov
id
e
an

in
di
ca
to
r
to
th
e

Li
ce
ns
in
g
B
oa
rd

on
th
e
im
pa

ct
th
at

al
co
ho

li
s
ha

vi
ng

on
st
at
ut
or
y

he
al
th
se
rv
ic
es
.

C
4

�
D
at
a
fr
om

ci
ty
vo
ic
e
su
rv
ey

in
20

12
A
D
P
/L

ic
en

si
ng

F
or
um

86
.5
%

of
su
rv
ey

(6
69

)
sa
id

nu
m
be

r
of

pl
ac
es

to
bu
y

al
co
ho

li
n
th
ei
r
lo
ca
la
re
a
w
as

�a
bo

ut
rig

ht
�o

r
th

at
th

er
e

w
as

T
hi

s
ty

pe
of

da
ta

pr
ov

id
es

an
in

di
ca

to
r

to
th

e
Li

ce
ns

in
g

B
oa

rd

Page 34



7

�to
o
m
an

y�
on

th
e
im
pa

ct
th
at

al
co
ho

li
s

pe
rc
ei
ve
d
to
ha

ve
on

th
e
ge
ne
ra
l

pu
bl
ic
.

�
N
um

be
rs
of

�o
ff
sa
le
s�
pr
em

is
es

in
ci
ty
an

d
to
ta
ls
qu
ar
e
m
et
re
s
of
flo
or

sp
ac
e
fo
r
al
co
ho
l

sa
le
s

Li
ce
ns
in
g
B
oa
rd

19
0
of
f-
sa
le
s
lo
ca
tio
ns

7,
03
3
sq
ua

re
m
et
re
s

T
hi
s
ty
pe

of
da

ta
is
ve
ry
re
le
va
nt

to
ov
er
pr
ov
is
io
n
in

th
e
ci
ty
.

A
5
/

B
5

�
C
hi
ld
re
n
on

ch
ild

pr
ot
ec
tio
n
re
gi
st
er

af
fe
ct
ed

by
pa

re
nt
al
al
co
ho
lu
se

A
C
C
C
hi
ld

P
ro
te
ct
io
n

20
11
/1
2
�
Q
1-
30
;Q

2-
16

;Q
3-

21
;Q

4-
13

20
12
/1
3
�
Q
1-
14
;Q

2-
22

;Q
3-

18
�

P
er
ce
nt
ag
e
of
15

ye
ar

ol
d
pu
pi
ls
dr
in
ki
ng

on
a

w
ee

kl
y
ba

si
s
an

d
th
e
m
ea
n
co
ns
um

pt
io
n
in

th
e
la
st
w
ee

k

S
co
tti
sh

S
ch
oo

ls
A
do

le
sc
en

t
Li
fe
st
yl
e
an

d
S
ub

st
an

ce
U
se

S
ur
ve
y
(S
A
LS

U
S
)

20
10

re
po
rt
fo
r
A
be

rd
ee
n
C
ity

pu
pi
ls
:

11
%

of
13

ye
ar

ol
ds

an
d
34

%
of

15
ye
ar

ol
ds

sa
id
th
ey

ha
d

dr
un

k
al
co
ho

li
n
th
e
w
ee

k
pr
io
r

T
he
se

ty
pe

s
of

da
ta
ar
e
ve
ry

re
le
va
nt

in
di
ca
to
rs
on

th
e

im
pa

ct
th
at

al
co
ho

li
s
ha

vi
ng

on
ch
ild
re
n

ac
ro
ss

th
e
ci
ty
.

Page 35



8

to
th
e
su
rv
ey

2%
of
13

ye
ar

ol
ds

an
d
20

%
of

15
ye
ar

ol
ds

re
po

rt
ed

th
at

th
ey

us
ua

lly
dr
in
k
at

le
as
to
nc
e
a

w
ee

k
�

T
es
tp

ur
ch
as
e
(n
um

be
r
of
fa
ilu
re
s)

P
ol
ic
e

A
ug

20
09

�
Ju
ly
20

10
�
3

A
ug

20
10

�
Ju
ly
20

11
�
5

A
ug

20
11

�
Ju
ly
20

12
�
0
(a
s

te
st
pu
rc
ha

si
ng

in
G
ra
m
pi
an

su
sp
en
de
d
w
hi
le
le
ga
li
ss
ue

re
so
lv
ed

)

T
hi
s
ty
pe

of
da

ta
pr
ov
id
es

an
in
di
ca
to
r
to
th
e

Li
ce
ns
in
g
B
oa
rd

on
ho
w
w
el
l

lic
en

se
d
pr
em

is
es

ar
e
be

in
g

op
er
at
ed

ac
ro
ss

th
e
ci
ty
.

C
5

�
U
nd

er
ag
e
dr
in
ki
ng

fig
ur
es

P
ol
ic
e
/

C
om

m
un

ity
S
af
et
y

P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip

C
S
P
D
ec

20
12

re
po
rt
:

20
11
/1
2
-
13
2

T
hi
s
ty
pe

of
da

ta
is
ve
ry
re
le
va
nt

to
th
e
im
pa

ct
th
at

al
co
ho

li
s
ha

vi
ng

on
yo
un

g
pe
op

le
w
ith
in
th
e
ci
ty
.

*
T
hi
s
ty
pe

of
da
ta
sh
ou

ld
be

av
ai
la
bl
e
w
ith
in
th
e
re
po
rt
be
in
g
pr
ep
ar
ed

by
N
H
S
G
ra
m
pi
an

~
T
he

F
ire

se
rv
ic
e
ha
s
st
ar
te
d
to

co
lle
ct
da

ta
on

th
is
.
F
ur
th
er

w
or
k
is
be

in
g
do
ne

to
en

su
re

th
at

it
is
ro
bu

st
an
d
to
en

su
re

th
at

it
ca
n
be

a
us
ef
ul
m
ea

su
re

fo
r
id
en
tif
yi
ng

fu
tu
re

tr
en

ds
.

Page 36


	Agenda
	1.1 Minute of Previous Meeting of 13 February 2013 - Ratification of Decisions Required as this Meeting was not Qourate in Parts
	1.2 Minute of the Previous Meeting of the Sub Group of the Forum - 27 February and 20 March
	20 March 2013

	1.4 Workplan/Decision Sheet
	1.5 Application Received for Becoming a Member of the Forum
	1.6 Submission to the Licensing Board - Statement of Licensing Policy - for information

